
 
 
Cambodia’s economy is export oriented, led by garments, footwear, and travel goods, with policy driven diversification into 
higher value manufacturing, agro-processing, digital development, and sustainable energy-related sectors. 

Government/Agencies What You’ll Find Here 

Council for the Development of 
Cambodia (CDC) 

https://www.cdc.gov.kh 

 

The official portal of Cambodia national investment authority overseeing investment policy, 
approvals, and incentives. Investors can access information on the Law on Investment, 
Qualified Investment Projects (QIP), tax holidays, import duty and VAT exemptions, priority 
sectors (manufacturing, agro-processing, renewable energy, logistics, tourism), Special 
Economic Zones (SEZs), and Public–Private Partnership (PPP) framework. 

Ministry of Commerce (MOC) 

https://www.moc.gov.kh/ 

Cambodia’s official government portal that provides information about trade policy, 
business registration, commercial laws, export promotion, trade facilitation, ASEAN and 
bilateral FTAs, certificates of origin, and regulatory updates for import/export activities. 

Ministry of Economy and Finance (MEF) 

https://www.mef.gov.kh 

This is the official portal of the government body that provides access to Cambodia’s 
macroeconomic and public finance data, fiscal policies, investment-related tax measures, 
and business incentives.  

Cambodia Free Trade Agreement Portal 

https://ftaportal.moc.gov.kh/km 

 

This official portal provides businesses and the public with comprehensive information on 
Cambodia’s trade agreements, including tariffs, export requirements, and rules of origin. It 
is designed to help businesses understand and compare agreements, enabling them to 
seize international market opportunities and make informed trade decisions. 

National Institute of Statistics (NIS) 
https://www.nis.gov.kh 

This website serves as the official source for accessing Cambodia’s statistical data, including 
GDP, trade, inflation, labour force data, population census, surveys, and other socio-
economic indicators. 
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